DOCKETED

Docket Number:

23-HERS-01

Project Title:

2023 Repeal of the Field Verification and Diagnostic Testing
requirements in Title 20

TN #:

249282

Document Title:

Daria Young Comments - on HERS

Description:

N/A

Filer:

System

Organization:

Daria Young

Submitter Role:

Public

Submission Date:

3/17/2023 9:45:07 AM

Docketed Date:

3/16/2023




Comment Received From: Daria Young
Submitted On: 3/17/2023
Docket Number: 23-HERS-01

on HERS

Additional submitted attachment is included below



From: Daria Young

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: 23-HERS-01
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 8:39:23 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Because you don't know how to do your jobs you are going to kill our industry ??
The CEC must not remove the HERS Program for FV and DT. The Commission’s attempt to revoke an

entire industry without first identifying what new rules will be is reckless and frankly shortsided.
First safeguarding the HERS Program for future code cycles and then make your changes. Work smarter not
harder!! The proposed rules under 23-HERS-01 will put me and my company out of business and
must not be adopted
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